
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Re: STZSDM600UW Certification:  
FCC Request for Confidentiality.       

  
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and Section 
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided contains trade 
secrets and is proprietary.  If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the 
applicant in the market place. 

 

• Parts List 

• Schematics 

• Operational Description 

• Block Diagram 

• Tune Up Instruction 

 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Simoco Australasia Pty Ltd 

 
 

Robert Stowell 
 

 
 
Senior Engineer 

 

Date: 26/07/2013 

 

Federal Communications 
Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Timco Engineering Inc 

849 N.W. State Road 45 

PO Box 370 

Newberry 

Florida 32669 


